



## Engineering Memorandum

July 1, 2026

RE: July 7, 2026 Commission Meeting

### **FISHER INDUSTRIES – RECYCLE CONVEYOR – BALER BUILDING EXPANSION (202216)**

For your consideration is a purchase agreement with Fisher Industries for a conveyor. This conveyor will be for the recycle bay of the Baler Building Expansion. The benefits to the city will be no contractor markup or sales tax on the purchase of the equipment. Additionally, purchasing the equipment now will eliminate the risk of price increases and maintain the expected delivery time.

The purchase price of the equipment and installation is \$264,100.

The City Attorney has reviewed the contract amendment.

The City Engineering & Public Works staff recommend approval.

